

ABHIRAM P P

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

abhirampp123@gmail.com

+91 7034582532

www.linkedin.com/in/abhirampp

SUMMARY

A highly driven **Software Developer** with **3 years** of experience specializing in developing and managing intricate web applications. Skilled in **Angular, .NET Core, C#, SQL Server, and MySQL**. Demonstrates excellent problem-solving and analytical abilities. Known for successfully working both autonomously and as part of a diverse team to deliver top-notch projects on time. Ready to utilize development skills to spark creativity and enhance organizational achievements.

SKILLS

- Front-End: **Angular, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, TypeScript, RxJs**
 - Back-End: **.NET Core, C#, ASP.NET MVC, Web APIs, Entity Framework**
 - Database: **SQL Server, MySQL**. Development Practices: **Agile/Scrum,**
 - **RESTful Services, Microservices**
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer , Ionob Technologies

June 2023 - Present

- Developed and maintained web applications using Angular for front-end development and .NET Core for back-end services, delivering responsive and user-friendly interfaces.
- Knowledge in Angular, .NET Core, LINQ and Entity Framework.
- Designed and implemented new product features, enhancing functionality and user experience.
- Perform complex product analysis as well as development duties that may include significant research and analysis.
- Familiarity with the ASP.NET framework, SQL Server, MVC and design/architectural patterns.
- Strong understanding of object-oriented programming.
- Hands on experience in HR, CRM and Asset Management. Implementation and maintenance of leave management, Recruitment.
- Hands on experience in Manpower ERP application. Implementation and maintenance of Labor management, Timesheet, Invoice, Work allocation, Camp allocation and Accommodation management.
- Created Modules which include Estimation, Procurement.
- Hands on experience in Trading ERP application. Implementation of Sale, Purchase, GRN, and Invoices.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to design and implement new features, contributing to an overall 40% reduction in operation time through query optimization and efficient data handling.
- Conducted code reviews and mentored junior developers, ensuring adherence to coding standards and best practices, which led to a 20% increase in team productivity.

Software Developer , Glyonz Technologies

Oct 2021 - May 2023

- Developed and maintained web and windows applications using Angular for front-end development and .NET Core for back-end services, also used Vb.NET delivering responsive and user-friendly interfaces. Perform complex product analysis as well as development duties that may include significant research and analysis. Projects Include HR Management, Hotel Room Management , Attendance Management. Collaborated with cross-functional teams to design and implement new features, which include Client Information Collection which help to increase the productivity of the product. Lead a team of junior developer which became more efficient and helped in increased performance of the Product
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

June 2016 - March 2019

University Of Calicut

- Basic Skill and Knowledge in Data Structures and Algorithms, Software Engineering:, Database Systems, Operating Systems, Computer Networks.
 - Proficient in languages such as Java, C++, Python, and JavaScript
-

ACHIEVEMENTS

Employee of the Month

June 2024

Star Performer

January 2024 - April 2024